@S'FATE OESOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF YORK .
STATE VS.. C INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-46-03576
CHRISTOPHER CORTRELL CLYBURN AIW: 2017A4620300869 _
YAKA: Christopher Cortell Clyburn__ Date of Offerise: 11/09/2016 '
Q Race: Black Sex: M- Age: 35 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(1 & ‘&
DOB: ( E SS#: CDR Code #: 0396 O :
Address: . e _ .& !
City, Stats, Ziv: . ' | SENTENCE SHE ,42 D@
DL# . SID# SC02286656 _ on & 0 O
*CDL Yes [0 No I CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes [I No [ = (/ Zp/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS /f 0 ) 5
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, Second Degree ,d :
In violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397 'O@Q
[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIQUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45 S
T (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) j
The clla:ge is: . As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials) R
The plea s; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O otiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTRST) _ A - ' [
-
- 69419 D %/> AU g5
Erin M. J o@sistant Solicitor SCBar# efendant : Attorney for{pefi ugant SC Bar #
WHEREF the Defendant is committed to the ‘State Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,
fora determmate term of /2 days/mesthy or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upo fhe service of days/months/years and or payment

of§- . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balarice is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of proba’aon, which
are incorporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code §24-13-40to be calculated and applied by the State -
Department of Corrections. T2 6/
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-25 135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a v1olat10n of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic - ;
Vlolence) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : o

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP : ’ ‘ '
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [T :
[ Setby SCDPPPS___ . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' . May serve W/E beginning i

- Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: . ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekty/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 $_100 pmts, of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 § $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.15 -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ = during prob d shall be collected before
TOTAL- ' $ | @ any other fee@ &wﬁ [ W
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton ?:Z::lgagrjlllg:g ¢ Judge Code: Y153
Court Reporter: ) Sentence Date: | DY

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: /V n@

———
. ——— ——

e —

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

fimended Frdichd”

—

———

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

sl 'Eugenia G. Reardon

8-17-2017 True Billed

TRUE BIiLk

Fbrepérso'n of Grand Ju -
Date: \- D

" VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

IS

Amended

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-03576

The State of Sbuth Carolina

County of Ydrk

COURT.OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY 18, TERM 2018

ﬁ

THE STATE

. VS.

CHRISTOPHER CORTRELL
CLYBURN

S —————————————————

INDICTMENT FOR

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
-~ 'CDR Code: 0397

SERR R qa] oAt W

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant
__——_—;——____-_——___-—_-
|
‘hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

-Defendant

Witness:

"

"C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.

5 FEB 05 gp19
- SU Coyrt OfAPPeals'



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessiqﬁs, convened on January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Christopher Cortrell Clyburn, being older than the minor victim,
did on or about October 13, 2017, in York County, South Carolina,. commit the crime of
Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor in the Second Degree by engaging in a sexual
battery with the minor victim, . g — (D.O.B. June 13, 2001) who was at
least fourtee_n (14) years of age but less thaﬁ sixteen (16) yeafs of age. This oceurred at
the Econo Lodge, located at 914 Riverview Roéd. All'in violation of 16-03-0655(B)(1),

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ERIN M/JOYNER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




) /sTZTiQ:, OF $OUTH CAROLINA - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
L’ county oF york e @ '
STATE VS. . . : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-46-03577 it K ,@
@ CHRISTOPHER CORTRELL CLYBURN _ AIW: 2017A4620300870 O
AKA: . Christopher Cortell Clyburn Date of Offense: - 11/09/2016 J. V
@Iace: Black o Sex: M Age: 35 S.C. Code §: : 16-15-0395(A ;2.‘8 .&
\VpoB: 4 ssé: . CDR Code #: 0379 6’0 04
Address: | _ A 20/
City, State, Zip: ¢ 3 SENT {ﬁ_ SHER
DL# - SID# SC02286656 i i E_ i
*CDL Yes [1 No (0 CMV Yes O No [ Hazmat Yes (0-No [J p@e@
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Sexual Exploitation Of A Minor, Third Degree . :
In violation of § 16-15-0410(A1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381 ) ) -
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT (O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O As indicted, B Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. £ C. (def’s initials) -
The plea js: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATPESK; - ‘ _ ]
’ t
(o 69419 () . : ; VLQ(/L- 80035
Ermn M.\]’o@ssistant Solicitor SC Bar# Defenddfit < ttorney for B efen ant SCBar#
WHEREF , the Defendant is committed to the [B/State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center, ‘
for a determinate term of __~"€7 . daystmenth ¢ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to paya fine of § ; provided that updmn the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon, which
are incorporated by reference.

[B-CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; o
[(8-The Defendant is to be given credit for time servei/; ursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chrfd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S, C Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing - O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: . $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
E |

O SetbySCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

~ May serve W/E beginning :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine; » $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ ‘
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 — pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 3V $ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Tést Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) - - $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk :
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 8 ' ]

ﬁ

: during prob d shall be collected before : i

TOTAL any other fee; /*25 9 (LJW g
: . . Presiding Judge: -

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton JudgeBarID: ______ Judge Code: 153 o
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: l o~ IY :
SCCA/217 (07/2016) - . ' .




WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: /( (\?\7

L L S B S £ e U TR S . e s e ST P

Amended- ' After being fully advised as to my legal
DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-03577 rights, | hereby waive presentment to

| . the Grand, .
The State of South Carolina m ﬁ,% M/)

County of York | | Defendan® //

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

~ Pnien ded W vefnei]

—

———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS = | - : |
' : ' hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

JANUARY 18, TERM 2018 pen
c : _ indictmentorto - d \
S Ll Hinor 8 (o381

—
—— —

——————————————

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

/s/ Eugenia G. Reardon

'8-17-2017 True Billed

TRUE BILL

Foreperson of Grand Jury

a——

_Date: \ \—\&

VERDICT

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date:

e —————

THE STATE

VS.

CHRISTOPHER CORTRELL
CLYBURN

Witness:

INDICTMENT FOR M
’ ' . NS

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S=

FIRST DEGREE |
SC Code: § 16-15-0395(A) REC
CDR Code: 0379 . Ervg
| o 805 2018

|
|
|

- CCouﬂoprpEa/s |



~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ‘
S ~ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE
The Defendant, Chrrstopher Cortrell Clyburn, drg in York County, on or about on or
@

about October 13, 201& through April 1, 201é wrlfully, unlawfully, and knowrng the

character or content of the material or performance use, employ, rnduce coerce,

,encourage or facilitate a minor to engage in or assrst others to engage in sexual activity

or appear in a state of sexually explicit nudity when a reasonable person would infer the
purpose is sexual Stimulation for' a live perfdrrn_ance or for:the purpose of'producing
material that contains a visual representation depicting this activity :or‘a state of sexualiy
“explicit nudity vi/hen a reasonable person would infer the purpose is sexuai stimulat_ion;’to
wit: Christopher Cortrell Clyburn did use, employ, induce, coerce, encourage, or facilitate

a.minor, - * 0 engage in sexual activity or appear in a state of sexually

explicit nudity for the purpose of producing material that contains a visual rebresentation

of the activity of state of sexually explicit nudity. All in violation of Section-;_j_’lG-i 5—40'5,'1

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. . f ﬁ
o ERIN M. JOY,
~ ASSISTAN OLICITOR




[

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

~  COUNTY OF YORK

%TATE Vs, S
CHRISTOPHER CORTRELL CLYBURN

: Christopher Cortell Clyburn
Race: Black Sex: M

A/W:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Date of Offense:

2017A4610200731

- INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4603043 ‘@
11/09/2016 6

. Age: 35 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2 p o
DOB: ! . SSH: , CDR Code #: 0397 /:Z\ @ )
Address: : ﬂ% 5 0 Q
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE S ’CO 5 20
DL# SID# $C02286656 /7
*CDL Yes [1 No [ CMV Yes O No 1] Hazmat Yes O No O @E ENAL _ Of;q/o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [l CONVICTED X PLEADS 66 o
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, Second Degree 0]
In violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397
U0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS {0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

The charge is: As indicted,

O Lesser Included Offense,

and/or to pay a fine of

- The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
T:
, - 69419
EfmM. oyner) Assistant Solicitor SCBar#
WHERE , the Defendant is committed to the

- fora determmate termof /"2~ dayshmenths(s
____; provided that upon The service of -
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[l Negotiated Sentence,

(517 State Department of Corrections

or O under the Youthful Offender Actnot to exceed
days/months/years and or payment

______(def’s initials) -

[0 Recommendation by the State.

?ﬂ/ua/ Hugth uo.

ttorney for Pefendant

O County Detention Center,

SCBar#

years

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

[CONCURRENT or L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[¥-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursu

Department of Corrections.

F4 dav/s

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922,itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP :

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED [

O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

o . May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ _
§14-1-206 (Aegg:ssments 107.5%) $ n Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ |QQ pmts. of § Beginning
.§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $__

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_26

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ _

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath TestlFee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation aqd shall be collected hefore
TOTAL s | any other fe

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hﬂ]ﬂlltOn ?:3:: lgngIlgg ; Judge Code:

Court Reporter: iﬂkﬁmw Sentence Date: ~2Lp"[%’

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES

YCSO

Witnessing Officer:

T.Hager -

—

The State of South Carolina
County of York

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- Q2042

SR i i e e et e e

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

— — —

s p—
—

2017A4610200731

— - —
—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. JULY 20, TERM 2017

—

- ACTION OF GRAND JURY

I
hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
)

m—
m——

ERUEBj ;.

Forepersogof Grand Jury

Date: 7 -2o0-)N

VERDICT |

Foreperson of Petit Jury '
Date: :

THE STATE

VS.

CHRISTOPHER CORTRELL

CLYBURN

INDICTMENT FOR

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH@.C. PLS. AND G.§.

- MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
CDR Code: 0397

/7

R

Deféndant”” | /

Witness:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~
o ' INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK -

'At.a Court of General Sessiohs, convened on July 20, 2017, the Grand ;Jurors of

York County present upon their oath: :

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Christopher Cortrell Clyburn, did on or about April 18, 2017, in
York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of Criminal Sexial Conduct with a Minor

- in the Second Degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, ~ o
(D-O.B. June 13, 2001) who was at least fourteen (14) years of age but less than sixtéen
(16) yéars of age and the Defendant was in é ’posiﬁon of familial, .custodial, or official -
authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim; "to wit: fellatio. All in

violation of 16-03-0655(B)(2), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in subh

. case made and provided.

ERHT. JOYNER
ASSISTANT SOLIC|TOR/ .




